{:o the Future, El Salvador!

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

No. _luls, s. 2018 RCRNANN
:X oOFf BL 84 {T‘Bﬁ‘\
To: PUBLIC ELEMENTA\RY SCHOOLHEADS & . D%{;\
PUBLIC SECONDARY SCHOOL HEADS = "* /' 7:\
- AR o
po il 2ol
4 1 g <
From: AGUSTI . CEPE,Ph.D,, CESOVI . = e~ ,/
Schools Diyision Superintendent £ wj&“ il | P
L k":f <I8 G el U, V
Subject: Conductjof Religious Instruction for SY 2018-2019-.~ . I~
Date: June 14,2018

11 The field is hereby directed to facilitate the conduct of Religious Instruction for School
Year 2018-2019 starting July 16, 2018 to March 2019.

2. Further, all are directed to adhere to the Department’s policies and guidelines in
facilitating the religious instruction in the classroom.

3. For information, guidance and strict compliance.

Capies Furnished:
Parson Poneernad Racords Sertion-Mamarandum
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June 04, 2018

REV. FR. LYNDON G. ZAYAS, SSJV
Parish Priest

Qur Lady of Snows Parish

Archdiocese of Cagayan de Oro City
8017 El Salvador City, Misamis Oriental

Dear Father Zayas:

On behalf of the Department of Education, El Salvador City Division, | am pleased to renew
your permission to conduct catechesis to the pupils/students in our division starting July 16,
2018 to March 2019 in accordance to the Departments policies and guidelines. The schedule
of the meetings for the religious instruction shall be in accordance with the approved Class
program per school and based on the discretion of the School Heads.

Thank you for your concern and generosity in sharing your time for our leamers in order for
them to grow spiritually.

Sincerely,

AGUSTINES E. CEPE, Ph.D., CESO VI
Schools Division Superintendent 2&
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